

#### **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS**

- Creative
- Communication Skills
- Detail-oriented
- Multitasking
- Organizational Skills
- Strategic thinking and planning ability ·
- Time management ·
- Quick learner.

#### **PERSONAL SKILLS**

- Swimming
- Interacting with people
- Traveling
- Listening Music
- Reading

#### CONTACT

P: +971558746072

E: tulsiani24@gmail.com

#### SOCIAL

https://www.linkedin.com/in/dhruv-tulsiani-0815b11b4/

# DHRUV TULSIANI

#### HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT

#### **ABOUT**

I am a Creative and motivated Marketing intern with a demonstrated experience in implementing new marketing plans and campaigns, developing original digital content for social media platforms, and conducting market research, A conscientious overachiever who thinks outside the box, Would thrive in any creative position that seeks to expand its media capabilities and engage their customer demographics.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

EURO TROUSERS MANUFACTURING CO FZC

Jan 2020 - Jun 2020 (Sales and Marketing Intern)

- Macro-level research in identifying best sellers.
- Creating MIS for follow-ups on protective leads.
- Organizing & Expediting promotional campaign for creating awareness in Brand image & increasing sales.

BLUECHIP INVESTMENT LLC

Jan 2021 - Feb 2021 (Sales and Marketing Intern)

- generating out leads for the company.
- experienced outdoor sales by talking with clients and persuading them for meeting.

#### **EDUCATION**

GEMS MODERN ACADEMY (2016-2017)

JAIN INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL (BANGALORE) (2017-2022)

#### AWARDS

- Gold medalist in backstroke, freestyle in interschool.
- ·Silver medalist in breaststroke.
- .Bronze in Butterfly.



## **INTERNSHIP CERTIFICATE**

DATE: 7<sup>TH</sup> February, 2021

### To Whomever It May Concern

This is to certify that *MR. DHRUV TULSIANI*, has successfully completed his internship in *Sales* & *Marketing* at **BLUECHIP INVESMENTS LLC**, Dubai, UAE for the period of *30 days*, dated 5<sup>th</sup> January, 2021 to 5<sup>th</sup> February, 2021.

During this period, he was found to be attentive, hardworking, a go-getter and a profound work ethic. With a self- motivated and driven attitude, the assignments given to him were completed successfully on time and with enthusiasm.

From BLUECHIP INVESTMENTS, we wish him the best for his future endeavors.



June 17, 2020

Dhruv Tulsiani Sharjah, UAE

Sub: Reference

This is to certify that Mr. Dhruv Tulsiani has successfully completed twenty-four weeks from January 2020 to June 2020 of Internship at Euro Trousers. During the period of his internship program with us he had been exposed to different processes and was found punctual, hardworking and inquisitive.

At completion of this internship, Mr Dhruv is conversant with the following areas of marketing and sales pertaining to the manufacturing industry:

- · Working in a social media marketing environment
- Organizing and expediting promotional campaigns for instigating brand awareness and brand identity.
- Creating MIS for follow-ups on protective leads
- Macro-level research in identifying best sellers/

This reference is being presented to Mr. Dhruv, a detailed examination to test the concepts taught to him during the course of the internship program and his ability to apply them in a real time environment.

Sincerely,

Jai Tulsiani

Managing Director

Tol: 05-5571019

\*\*Tol: 05-5571019

Fax: U6-5571817

P.O. 8565

Sharjah - U.A.E.

Oliginary Mfg. Co.

PO. Box 8565 Sharjah Saif Zone, Sharjah, UAE Tel: +971 6 551 8191